
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING 

File No. 2017-CFPB-0019

In the Matter of: CONSENT ORDER 

MERIDIAN TITLE CORPORATION 

The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (Bureau) has reviewed certain real 

estate settlement services practices of Meridian Title Corporation (MTC, Meridian, or 

Respondent) and has identified violations of § 8 of the Real Estate Settlement 

Procedures Act, 12 U.S.C. § 2607, and its implementing regulation, Regulation X, 12 

C.F.R. Part 1024 (formerly codified at 24 C.F.R. Part 3500) (collectively, RESPA), in

connection ,,vi.th its referring consumers to an affiliated title-insurance business. 

Under §§ 1053 and 1055 of the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 

("CFPA"), 12 U.S.C. §§ 5563, 5565, and § 8 of RESPA, 12 U.S.C. § 2607, the Bureau 

issues this Consent Order (Order). 

I 

Jurisdiction 

1. The Bureau has jurisdiction over this matter under §§ 1053 and 1055 of the

CFPA, 12 U.S.C. §§ 5563 and 5565, and§ 8 of RESP A, 12 U.S.C. § 2607.
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XIV 

Notices 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

49. Unless otherwise directed in writing by the Bureau, Respondent must provide 

all submissions, requests, communications, or other documents relating to this 

Order in writing, with the subject line, "In re Meridian Title Corporation, Case 

No. 2017-CFPB-0019"and send them either:

a. By overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service), as follows:

Assistant Director for Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

1625 Eye Street N.W.

ATTN: Office of Enforcement

Washington, DC 20006; or

b. By first-class mail to the address below and contemporaneously by email to: 

Enforcement_Compliance@cfpb.gov

Assistant Director for Enforcement

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

1700 G Street, N.W.

ATTN: Office of Enforcement

Washington D.C. 20552. 

xv 

Cooperation with the Bureau 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

50. Respondent must cooperate fully with the Bureau in this matter and in any

investigation related to or associated with the conduct described in Section IV.

Respondent must provide truthful and complete information, evidence, and

testimony. Respondent must cause Respondent's officers, employees,

representatives, or agents to appear for interviews, discovery, hearings, trials,
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